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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 December 2019 9:29 AM

To: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: SJA 746H - Enquire on market value

Dear Vimmala,

The MV of SJA 746H is 563K-564K(est) as at Nov’'19.

Best Regards,
Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:11 PM

Subject: SJA 746H - Enquire on market value

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value.
Date of accident : 29/11/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg. msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg w = gwt? Q

AMember of BRMKTANR INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of
this e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that
attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do
not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 4 December 2019 2:11 PM

Subject: SJA 746H - Enquire on market value

Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf; SJA746 H- Cheng Yew Yong Medical Leave.pdf;

SJA746 H- Cheng Yew Yong Medical Bill & Doctor Summary.pdf

Importance: High

Hi,

Please assist to advice on the market value. , (; .
Date of accident : 29/11/2019

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam®sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg @ @ @

AMemberof RRTANNR INSURANCE GROUP

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



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 04 Dec 2019

Singapore NRIC
648H

SJA746H

Yes

05 Dec 2019

HYUNDAI

ELANTRA AD 1.6 GLS AT (AMS)
Silver

2018

G4FGJU205020
KMHD841CMJU703557
93.8 kW (125 bhp)
$12,275.00

16 Jun 2018

16 Jun 2018

0

$12,275.00

Yes
15 Jun 2028
$9,206.00

15 Jun 2028

A - Car upto 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$38,001.00

$30,400.00

$39,606.00

OK



12/5/2019 Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Posted: 27-Nov-2019 Tags: 2018 Hyundal Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundal Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS - N.A 27-Mar-2018 1,591 cc . Sedan
1 Owner Only. Call Or Visit Us Now For Further Details,

e Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
Pasted: 11-0ct-2019 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $64,888 $7,190 /yr 28-Mar-2018 1,591 cc 39,000 km Sedan

Meticulously Well Kept By 1 Fussy Owner, Fully Maintained By (Komoco Motors) And Still Under Agent 5 Years Warranty. Low
Depreciation! Guaranteed Accident Free! Buy With A Peace! Our Company Provide Loan Scheme! All Trade In Most Welcome! Hurry Con...

Creative Auto

T Tags: 2018 Hyunda Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Flantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Flantra,
Posted: 09-Nov-2019 elantra, Used Hyundai '

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S $67,800 $7,410 [yr 18-Apr-2018 1,591 cc 45,000 km Sedan

Lowest Depre, Direct Owner, Elantra S Model, Not The Basic Model, With Nice Bidded Number, 17" Sport Rims And Added Original Full
Bodykit And Accessories, Non-PHV/Leasing Unit. Clean Interio R And Well Maintained, Accident Free, 5 Years Unlimited Mileage Warrant...

Posted: 0B-0ct-2019 Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
‘ elantra, Used Hyundai

That's a fine looking car interior

available. Each with merchant information, ranking and reviews to help you make the best decision.

Find out more!

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $65,800 $7,250 /yr 21-Apr-2018 1,591 cc 24,200 km Sedan
Graded A by STi

Flexible Bank, In House Loan And Full Loan Available! 1 Owner Only, Genuine Low Mileage, Still Under Agent Warranty, Fully Service By
Komoco, New Car Condition With Plastics Still In Tact! Fuel Efficient. Trade In Welcome! Make Your Appointment With Us Today!
SKL Automobile Pte Ltd

R Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
Posted: 02-Dec-2019 €elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS § 569,000 $7,510 fyr 03-May-2018 1,591 cc 38,418 km Sedan

Hyundai Komoco Unit. Full Agent Maintained. Minimum 1 Year Warranty. Metallic Silver Exterior With Black Interior, Manufacture Warranty
Till May 2023, Popular Sedan For Daily Usage. Spacious Leg Room With Large Boot Space, Attractive Interest Rate From 2.48...

Inchcape Pre-Owned

. 073 Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
Posted: 03-Dec-2019 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS Elite = N.A 08-May-2018 1,591 cc e Sedan

1 Owner With Genuine Low Mileage, Agent Maintain And Warranty, Full Bodykit, Luxury Interior, Low Depreciation Affordable Sedan, Price
Negotiable, Trade-In Welcome.

Y Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
Posted: 31-0ct-2019 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS § $64,800 $6,980 /yr 15-May-2018 1,591 cc 50,700 km Sedan

Attractive Loan Packages, Enquirer To Know More! 1 Owner Only Stunning Gun Metal Elantra "S" Model! Keyless And Push Start
Functions! Fully Maintained By Komoco Since Day 1! Free Agent Servicing Up To 100k Km! 5 Years Unlimited Agent Warranty! 100% Lo...

Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai €lantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
elantra, Used Hyundai

Posted: 25-Nov-2019
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S $65,800 $7,080 /yr 19-May-2018 1,591 cc 33,662 km Sedan
100% Loan Available, 1 Owner! 5 Yrs Warranty From Agent, Car In Tip Top Condition, Kindly Contact Us For An Appointment Or Visit Us
At Our Showrooms Today, Where Quality Service Really Matters,

laxis

Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
elantra, Used Hyundai

Posted: 21-Nov-2019
Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS S $67,700 $7,290 /yr 01-Jun-2018 1,591 cc 11,000 km Sedan

1 Owner, Perfect Condition. Low Mileage Of 11000km. Fully Maintained By Agent And Under Warranty. Original Paintwork. Quiet And
Spacious Cabin With Great Fuel Efficiency. Act Fast And Call Now To Make An Appoaintment To View This Stunning Unit,

Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,

Posted: 04-Dec-2019 elantra, Used Hyundai

Hyundai Elantra 1.6A GLS $65,800 $7,110 /yr 14-Jun-2018 1,591 cc 19,000 km Sedan

As Good As New! Ideal Family Sedan With All The Features You Need! Super Low Depreciation! We Are A One Stop With Trade Ins, Loans
And Insurance! Customized Loan Plans To Suit All Budgets! COme Over For An Obligation Free Test Drive!

Tags: 2018 Hyundai Elantra, 2018 hyundai elantra, Hyundai Elantra, hyundai elantra, Hyundai, Elantra,
elantra, Used Hyundai

Posted: 05-Oct-2019
Hyundai Elantra 1,6A GLS § « N.A 18-Jun-2018 1,591 cc - Sedan

Compare Yet Another Beautiful And Luxurious Sedan! Very Well Maintained By A Meticulous Owner! Lowest Interest Rates In Town! Full Loan And
Trade-In Available! Try Out Our Latest V.T.A.C Loan Services! Approval Almost Immediate! Hurry Down For A No Obligation Test Drive...

https:/lwww.sgcarmar't.com!used_cars{listing .Php?ORD=RG D_ASC&MOD=Hyundai‘&MMO=EIantra&RPG=20&VEH=0&RGD=20 18

Customise your ride, Replace your leather seats, door panels, steering wheels and more with quality trims of your choice. List of the best workshops

SOLD

Available

Available

Available

Available

e

S0LD

Available

Available

Available

Available

213



